W ?. Georgetown-Scott County
 y A Y Parks & Recreation
S22 ; 140 Pavilion Drive

£ 1Yo
el i Georgetown, XY 40324

parks&recreation

GEORGETOWN-SCOTT COUNTY

Phone: (502) 863-7865 Fax: (502) 867-3710

December 16, 2022

Dear Board Member,

The monthly meeting of the Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation
Board will be held on December 19, 2022, at 5:30 pm at the Pavilion, 140
Pavilion Drive Georgetown KY.

Several important topics will be discussed. Your presence will be greatly
appreciated.

Sincerely,

Vicki Miller
Office Manager



e, Georgetown-Scott County
YA W Parks & Recreation
? @ 140 Pavilion Drive
Georgetown, KXY 40324

s&recreation

p GEORGETOWN-SCOTT COUNTY

Phone: (502) 863-7865 _ Fax: (502) 867-3710
Board Meeting

AGENDA

December 19, 2022

The monthly meeting of the Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation Board will be held on December
21,2022, at 5:30 pm at the Pavilion, 140 Pavilion Drive, Georgetown KY.

1) Call to Order and Roll Call
2) Approval of Agenda
3) Public Comments
4) Consent Agenda
1. Approval of the minutes for November 21, 2022, Board Meeting
2. Bills for Approval
5) Staff Reports
1. Bookkeepers Report — Vicki Miller
2. Assistant Directors Report — Katie Posey
3. Facilities Maintenance — Mike Short
4. Outdoor Maintenance — Larry Brandenburg
5. Directors Report- Kim Rice
6) Old Business
1. Redesign Front Entrance
2. Operations Masterplan Feedback- Kim Rice
7) New Business
1. Board Elections- Kim Rice
2. Ball Mix Bid- Kim Rice
3. Masterplan Selection Committee- Kim Rice
4. Director’s Evaluation-Erik Flaig

8) Board Members Comments
9) Adjournment



Georgetown Scott County Parks and Recreation Board
Minutes

November 21, 2022

1) Call to Order and Roll Call Ron Flannery called the November 21, 2022, meeting of the
Parks and Recreation Board to order. Board Members Present were Dale Stowe, Erik
Flaig, Sharon Flynt, and DT Wells. Others present Ed Maynard, Kim Rice, Bryan Parker,
Autumn Barnett, Michael Woolums, and Vicki Miller, Mike Short, Helen Tobin, Courtlyn
Ledesma, and Ben Willis, Katie Posey, and Amanda Brock.

2) Approval of Agenda; Erik Flaig made a motion to approve the agenda seconded by
Dale Stowe. The motion carried unanimously.

3) Public Comments NA

4) Consent Agenda items

1. Approval of the October 17, 2022, board minutes. DT Wells made a motion to
approve the minutes from October 17, 2022, seconded by Erik Flaig. The motion
carried unanimously.

2. Bills for Approval. Dale Stowe made a motion to approve the bills seconded by
Erik Flaig. The motion carried unanimously.

5) Staff Reports

1. Bookkeepers Report — Vicki Miller reported that the balance on hand is
$1,489,830.72 The balance on hand this date last year was $1,203,205.00. A
financial report was also provided.

2. Facilities Report — Ed Maynard informed the board that the total Pavilion
attendance for October was 8547, Ed Davis attendance for October was 542.
and the Fall-o-ween event had 630 attendees.

3. Facilities Maintenance- Mike Short let the board know that SFAC has been
winterized and directed ED Davis remodel report to Katie Posey for an update,
and reopening is on schedule. Mike Short gave an update for CPS HVAC
equipment shipping which is right with the proposed schedule.

4. Outdoor Maintenance — Michael Woolums let the board know that all the
outdoor areas that need to be winterized have been completed.

5. Directors Report- Kim Rice gave the board an update on The Legacy Trail. ED
Davis LWCF Grant and that there were thirty applicants with only 3 million in
funding to award. Kim Rice reminded the board that the Director’s evaluation is
due by the next board meeting. Kim Rice reminded the board that December is
when we do the board elections. Kim Rice let the board know that we had to get
an additional extension on the OSHA abatement because of the delayed
installation of the pit steps.

6) Old Business

1. Cricket Field Program- Kim Rice informed the board the company that received
the bid for the cricket concrete job could not fulfill the bid so the board would
to select a different company. Erik Flaig made a motion to accept Hubbard’s bid
for 9,180.00 seconded by DT Wells. The motion carried unanimously.

7) New Business

1. Show Rabbits-Onedia Lambert No Show

2. Special Request Boy Scouts Troop 177- Bryan Parker asked the board on behalf of
the troop to waive the fee for 2 lap lanes for 2 hours so they could come and do



their swim assessment they need before the summer camp. Dale Stowe made a
motion to waive the lap lanes fees seconded by DT Wells. The motion carried
unanimously.

. Refund Policy Update- Kim Rice asked the board to approve an update to our
refund policy charge which currently states $3.00 to $5.00 which is what we
currently charge. Erik Flaig made a motion to update the policy seconded by
Dale Stowe. The motion carried unanimously.

. Operations Master Plan- Kim Rice informed the board about the Master Plan
presentation November 29% at 6:00pm in the conference room. It will be
announced as a special meeting.

. Executive Session- Erik Flaig made a motion to go into executive session KRS
610810(1)(f) and executive session KRS 61.810(1)(c) seconded by DT Welis. The
motion carried unanimously. Dale Stowe made a motion to come out of
executive session seconded by Erik Flaig. The motion carried unanimously.

Erik Flaig made a motion that Autumn Barnett be put on paid administrative
leave for an undetermined time and must be accessible to the director and
assistant director as needed at this time and during regular business hours
seconded by DT Wells. The motion carried unanimously.

8) Board Member Comments
9) Adjournment — Dt Wells made a motion to adjourn seconded by Dale Stowe. The

motion carried unanimously.

10) Resolutions

Res#22-021-Approved to have Hubbard’s pour cricket concrete slab.
Res#22-022-Approved refund policy update to $5.00

Res#22-023-Motion to place Autumn Barnett on administrative leave indefinitely.



§:39 AM

Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation

12/08/22
Paid Bills Detail
As of December 9, 2022
Date Memo Account Debit Credit
Amazon
11/30/2022 .mooo - Accounts Payable 3,796.59
11/30/2022 Storage Containers, Printer ink, Copy Paper,Etc. 4270 - Office Supplies and Equipment 508.02
11/30/2022 Grease Gun/ Sliding Bolt Lock 4810 - Supplies 223.99
11/30/2022 Qty: 2 Drums of Antifreeze for Winterizing Facility 5140 - SFAC Pool Supplies/Chemicals 1,151.74
11/30/2022 Falloween Event Marketing/Supplies 6850 - New Prog/Sp Events Supplies wmm.mqu
:\wo\momm.oc\”m Rolls of 4000 Gym Wipes 8100 - Pavilion - Fitness/Wgt Rm Suppl 629.94
11/30/2022 Qty: Wall Clocks/Set of 4 Stools Aquatics Room .moma - Pavilion - Aquatics Supplies 387.50
11/30/2022 BWSanta/BWGrinch Event Supplies 9400 - ED-Prog., Event, Supplies&Equip 509.53
Total Amazon w.umm.mm. 3,796.59
American Business Systems Inc. .
11/30/2022 2000 - Accounts Payable | 620.44
11/30/2022 Pavilion/Parks Copier Usage 4270 - Office Supplies and Equipment 540.00
:\wo\womm.ma Davis Copier Usage 9230 - ED - Office Supplies 80.44
Total American Business Systems Inc. 620.44 620.44
Columbia Gas of Kentucky
11/30/2022 2000 - Accounts Payable 240.17
11/30/2022 Gas Bill for 146 Ed Davis Lane 9311 - ED - Columbia Gas 240.17
11/30/2022 2000 - Accounts Payable 489.72
\:\wo\momm. 1240 Cincinnati Rd/Outdoor Main. Bldg. .»moo - Scott County Park 489.72
11/30/2022 2000 - Accounts Payable 6,454.17
11/30/2022 140 Pavilion Dr./Pavilion 8066 - Pavilion - Columbia Gas 6,454.17
Total Columbia Gas of Kentucky 7,184.06 7,184.06
Fuelman
11/30/2022 2000 - Accounts Payable 190.92
11/30/2022 Pavilion 300 Fuel 4780 - Fuel and Oil 81.22
11/30/2022 Outdoor Maintenance 600 Fuel 4780 - Fuel and Oil Aow.uo.
Total Fuelman 190.92 190.92

Page 1 of 4



8:39 AM
12/08/22

Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation

Paid Bills Detail
As of December 9, 2022

Georgetown Municipal Water

Date Memo Account Debit Credit
:\wo\momm. Hmooo - Accounts Payable 35.90
:\wo\mowm.woo Jacobs Dr./SFAC 5050 - SFAC Georgetown Water mm.wo.

11/30/2022 2000 - Accounts Payable . 27.89
:\uo\momm. 162-165 Scroggins Dr./Batting Cage 14510 - Suffoletta Park 27.89

11/30/2022 2000 - Accounts Payable 27
:\wo\moww.roc_o B Nunn DR./Field #1 4510 - Suffoletta Park mm.ﬂm.
11/30/2022 12000 - Accounts Payable | 14.72
11/30/2022 162-165 Scroggins Dr./Field #2 & #4 4510 - Suffoletta Park 14.72

11/30/2022 .mooo - Accounts Payable 45.10
11/30/2022 Louie B Nunn Dr./ Field #3 4510 - Suffoletta Park 45.10
:\uo\mommu _mooo - Accounts Payable . 26.31
11/30/2022 162-165 Scroggins Dr./ Picnic Shelter 4510 - Suffoletta Park 26.31

‘_:uo\momw. 2000 - Accounts Payable 26.31
:\mo\momm.roc_m B Nunn Dr./ Concession Stand 4510 - Suffoletta Park 26.31

11/30/2022 12000 - Accounts Payable 13.89
11/30/2022 Horseshoe Pit 4510 - Suffoletta Park 13.89

11/30/2022 2000 - Accounts Payable 104.37
:\wc\momm. 151 Ed Davis Ln. 9313 - ED - Georgetown Water 104.37)

11/30/2022 .mooo - Accounts Payable . 22.72
:\wo\momm. 145 Ed Davis Ln./Park '4540 - Ed Davis Park NN.NNH
11/30/2022 |2000 - Accounts Payable 14.72
:\wo\momwuxgm_ Spring Park |4650 - Royal Spring Park 14.72

11/30/2022 2000 - Accounts Payable 14.72
11/30/2022 S Water Street Park .Ammo - Royal Spring Park 14.72
:\wo\momm. 2000 - Accounts Payable 13.89
11/30/2022 Scott County Park 4600 - Scott County Park 13.89

11/30/2022 2000 - Accounts Payable 29045
11/30/2022 1260 Cincinnati Pk. 4600 - Scott County Park 290.45

__:wo\momm. 2000 - Accounts Payable 26.31
11/30/2022 1240 Cincinnati Pk. .Amoo - Scott County Park 26.31

11/30/2022 2000 - Accounts Payable 14.72

Page 2 of 4



8:39 AM
12/08/22

Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation

Paid Bills Detail
As of December 9, 2022

Total Georgetown Municipal Water

Georgetown/Scott Co. Chamber of Commerce

Total Georgetown/Scott Co. Chamber of Commerce

John Deere Financial

Total John Deere Financial

Netgain Technologies, Inc.

Total Netgain Technologies, Inc.

Nextiva Inc.

Total Nextiva Inc.

Date Memo Account Debit Credit
11/30/2022 0 Long Lick Entrance 4600 - Scott County Park 14.72
AA\mo\mowm. 2000 - Accounts Payable 147.79
__:wo\momm.io Pavilion Dr./Upstairs & Skate Park .mouo - Pavilion - Georgetown Water 147.79
11/30/2022 .Nooo - Accounts Payable 4,051.73
:\wo\momm. 140 Pavilion Dr. 8070 - Pavilion - Georgetown Water 4,051.73
11/30/2022 2000 - Accounts Payable 34.38
1 iwc\mowm._sﬁ.m:m__ Park Dr. 4570 - Marshall Park 34.38
11/30/2022 2000 - Accounts Payable 529.83
11/30/2022 200 Jacobs Dr./ Parks & Rec 4570 - Marshall Park 529.83
_ 547848  5,478.48
11/30/2022 2000 - Accounts Payable 60.00
11/30/2022 Qty:4 October Chamber Lunches 6880 - Miscellaneous 60.00
60.00 60.00
:\wo\momm. 2000 - Accounts Payable 156.76
:\wo\momm.m_,mmmm Gun, Tire Iron, Tool Rim, Dial Gauge, Etc. 4810 - Supplies 156.76
_ 156.76  156.76
11/30/2022 2000 - Accounts Payable 7,485.00
11/30/2022 Wireless Update at Pavilion 4320 - Technology Support 7,485.00
7.485.00 7,485.00
11/30/2022 - 2000 - Accounts Payable 930.31
._.:uo\momm._ums_E: Office Phones 4240 - Office Phone 600.10
:\uo\womm.m_u>o Office Phones 5060 - SFAC Center Phone 201.57
11/30/2022 Ed Davis Office Phones 9310 - ED - Telephone 64.32
11/30/2022 Outdoor Main. Bldg. Office Phones 4600 - Scott County Park 64.32
930.31 930.31

Page 3 of 4



8:38 AM
12/08/22

Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation

Paid Bills Detail

As of December 9, 2022

Republic Services Inc.

Total Republic Services Inc.

Tractor Supply Company

Total Tractor Supply Company

Verizon Wireless

Total Verizon Wireless

Wal-Mart

Total Wal-Mart

TOTALS:

Date Memo Account Debit Credit
11/30/2022 2000 - Accounts Payable 1,634.34
11/30/2022 Pavilion Trash Pickup 8074 - Pavilion - Supp., Serv., Repair 349.44
11/30/2022 SFAC Trash Pickup 8074 - Pavilion - Supp., Serv., Repair 610.10
11/30/2022 Outdoor Maintenance Trash Pickup 8074 - Pavilion - Supp., Serv., Repair 674.80

1,634.34  1,634.34

11/30/2022 2000 - Accounts Payable 35.91
11/30/2022 Qty:9 3/8 Inch Cable Clamps 4810 - Supplies 35.91

35.91 35.91

11/30/2022 2000 - Accounts Payable 938.60
11/30/2022 Administration Cell Phones 4750 - Cell phones 247.00
11/30/2022 Pavilion Cell Phone 4750 - Cell phones 49.40
11/30/2022 Outdoor Maintenance Cell Phones 4750 - Cell phones 296.40
11/30/2022 EDLC Cell Phones 4750 - Cell phones 49.40
11/30/2022 Facilities Maintenance Cell Phones 4750 - Celi phones GNmo.
11/30/2022 Aquatics Cell Phones 4750 - Cell phones 98.80

938.60 938.60

11/30/2022 2000 - Accounts Payable 165.67
11/30/2022 Unit #22 Power Steering Fluid 4660 - Vehicle Maintenance and Parts 5.48
11/30/2022 Falloween Supplies/Straw Bales, Bowl, Etc. .mmmo - New Prog/Sp Events Supplies 20.39
11/30/2022 KidZone Cleaning Supplies for Refresh .momo - Pavilion - Child Care 68.04
11/30/2022 Ghouls & Goblins Event Supplies 8089 - Pavilion - Special Events Suppl 71.76

165.67 165.67

28,677.08| 28,677.08

Page 4 of 4



9 jo | abey

0009€'9  |00'09€‘9

00°09¢ uonesnp3 Buinuiuo) - 09ey Buures| soedg peuLOD 220Z/0%/LL
00°09¢ a|gefed sjunodoy - 0002 Zz0zZ/08/LL

00'000'9 lledey “nsg ““ddng - uolined - $208 spi lid 96ing |lesu| @ 21eoUGR 2202/08/1L L
00°000°9 a|qeked SUNo2dY - 0O0Z. Zz0z/0%/L 1L
G8'Gog'L 68'69¢E‘L

58°058 saddng sajenby - uolired - ¥608 |00d 10} 8jeu0qiedly WNIPOS/PIoY dL0JY20IpAH ZZ0Z/0%/1L)
G8'058 sjqeded sjunoody - 000z 2202/08/1)

00'51LS sal|ddng sonenby - uoljired - $608 SHUN 002 A0 sojy20diH WnIpos zz0g/0e/1 L
00'G1G s|qeded SN0y - 000Z Zz0z/oe/L L
7202 rr'e0z

€0z sled pue aoueuajulely Juswdinby - ps9y 1eaqgog 10} mopuip Buipls 29l zz0z/0g/t L
Yr'e0z ajgeded sjunosoy - 000z Z20z/0E/ 1L
zL9€ z.9¢

2.9¢ seljddng weiboid WAD - uoiiaey - 1808 s)jag uonowold SNV [BIBIN Z2Z0Z/0S/)L 1
2.9¢ a|gefed sunodoy - 000z zzoz/oe/LL
00°09¢ 00°09¢

00°09¢ saliddng sonenby - uolired - 1608 Bulusea] papus|g/sesse|D A19fes 191ep 6 A0 220Z/08/L 1
00°09¢ sjqeded snosay - 000z ZzZ0zZ/oe/ L1
15992 16'992

15992 Bunaxiep “jund ‘Buisiuaapy - 00gy "08( 4o} J9jeay L © Buisiyeapy usaiag BINON Z20Z/08/L L
15992 ajgeded sjunoday - 000z Zz0zZ/0e/1L L

Npain 3qeq JUN022Y owap ajeq

"2u} 216071-) 810 L

*ouj a16o-9

"ou] ‘yInos-pi Beuueig 1ej0)

"ouj ‘ynog-pi Bejuuaig

"ou| ‘sasudiaiug jesqog |e1o ]

au| ‘sesudiaug jeaqog

"0U} 'SV [BIHEI 4O PHOAA UEISY [EJ0L

*2U] ‘SHY [IMEN JO PLOM UBISY

SS017) Py UBDLSWY [B]0]

SS049 pay uesldWY

071 ‘soned | lejo)

071 “4eneg L

2Z0¢ ‘07 19quada( Jo sy
I'ejaq sj|ig predupn
uonealday pue syied Ajunos 30s5-umolabioan)

(44119147
Wd Lv:L




g jo z abey

00'9¢ 00'9¢ jooyog ybBiH Buissol) jeais) jejo
00°9¢ Bunaxiep “juug ‘Buisipenpy - 0oct sublg 191s0d 9exve T {0 2Z0ZWLIZL
00°9¢ Sjgeded sunoooy - 000 ABojouyoa | UoNBWIO| ZZ0Z/¥L/ZL
Jlooysg ybBi Buissoin jeass
22011 .t..oZ "ou| ‘Auedwog 1ojeAsl3 D-q [e1oL
L1011 lleday “nag “ddng - uolined - 208 JOJEAS]3 U0 SUBUSIUIEIY PBINPAYDS AIUILOW ZZ0Z/0E/L L
L2014 a|qefed sunooay - 000z €eoc/oe/L L
*ou) ‘Auedwo? Jojeaalg 9H-a
00'99 00°99 Aydolj umoig |ejo )
0069 dinbzgsalddng ‘ueaz “Boid-a3 - 00v6 yseg S1d Jo} anbe|d premy Sy .Nwom\m 1zl
0059 ajgeded sjunodoy - 0002 [AAVAINAY
Aydou] umoin
L¥'8G)} LP8GL°L "oU) a[esa|oypA Jodoor) B0
86851 Jleday “aag “'ddng - uoliaed - 1208 013 'sjamol “d ‘Bultd jog ‘sepmog Aeids 2zoz/s1/z1L
86'851 a|qehed sunoooy - 0007 2z0z/sLizL
00°29% lledey "mag “ddng - uojined - 208 013 'sjamo] ‘sBeg ysel] :sallddng Buiues|) uoiaed zz0z//0/ZL
009 aiqeked sUNoooy - 0002 2202120121
6vzES Jedsy “Aleg “ddng - uoliAed - $208 | 013 ‘deog puep ‘sjemo] Jaded ‘d1 Uolined ZZ0Z/0E/\ |
6¥°2€S alqeAed sjunoooy - 0007 2eoz/oe/LL
*2U| 9|esajoYAA 19doon
vovelL P9velL SUOIINJOG $S8201d P HOJWOY) |BJ0 ]
POvEL Jeday “Al9g “ddng - uoliAed - /08 liedoy U DYAH "Wy 18007 ‘Aed ZZOZ/0E/LL
roveL a|qeded sjunodvy - 000Z 22c0c/oe/iL
SuUOHIN|Og SS3201d ' HOJWOD
6v'ev2'ol .mv.mvn_or umojabloan Jo AN g0l
62kl Hoddng ABojouyoa - 0zey 220z 1deg-AInt s801MIBS oSOIIN/UIEBIEN ZZ0Z/08/L |
6¥erL'0l ajgeked sjunoIvy - 0O0Z .NNow\on\:
. umolabioan Jo A1
npa1n Ngea Juno2oy ousapy sjeq
2Z0Z ‘0Z 48quwaoaq jo sy
lleyeq sjig predun
[441:19r4%

uoneasoay pue syied Aunos 3302g-umolabiosn)

Wd iv:L




9 Jo ¢ abed

Wiy Med elojoyns - 015v 1Q Weyye YN 2202/0€/L L
£9'8YL'S1 3|qeAed s)unovdy - 0007 ge0z/0elLL
00'0€S'C  00°0£5°C
00'68 selddng - 018¥ sed Aunog %008 zzZ0zZ/08/11
00'58 saliddng - 018% plaid lieqaseq enejouns ZzZ0z/0€/L |
0068 sayddng - 018% Yled PIOJXO ZZ0Z/0E/L 1L
00°0Z¥ salddng - oL8¥ Wed |[eUsIe ZZ0Z/0E/LL
00°04)°) saijddng - 0L8¥ xo|dwog 150905 Peoy 3IsI ZZ0Z/0E/LL
00°04L salddng - 0187 Wed BuissoiD Jee19 2z0z/0¢/L
00'G8 saliddns - 018y Med awopled zz0z/0g/L )
00°00€ sal|ddng - ol8y Aed Bumooig Loo# zzoz/0e/L )
00°0£} sal|ddng - ol8¥ uotlined Q0S# ZZ0Z/0S/1 1
000652 s|qeded sjunosdy - 0002 2zoz/oe/LL
6£°09 6£°09
€12l lleday “nmag “"ddng - uolined - v/08 sBnid ail g 1y Jredey [BWeD ‘BUOdINIS ISYSEIT Z20Z/0E/L L
gLLL sigeded sunoddy - 000Z 2202/08/1L
85°G SUEd PUB SOUBUSIUIEIN B|JIUBA - D99F 19)4 110 ZL# WUN ZZ0Z/0E/L |
29°2¢ MO pue |and - 08/% 9:A1D 110 OlBYIAS ZL# HUN Z20Z/08/ L1
oz'er ajqefed sjunoody - 000 220Z/08/1LL
Lg'ez lz'ez
leee souelnsu| Juawdinb3 ‘Aiger] - oLey abuey) Aoljog pie0qeIedS "pl4 UOHNS ZZ0Z/OE/L L
lz'ez sjgeded sjunoddy - OOZT 220Z/0¢/L )
000/}  00°0LL
0001 sayddng - 018¥ spield anbea Jolusguonng Joj Joziipe sbeg 01 zz0zZ/0¢/ 1 1
00041 a|qeAed sjunoody - 000z 2202/0¢8/1 1
Npasd ngaq wnoaoy owsp eleq

Auedwo) sanin Ayonjuay

sjalloL lqenod Axonjuay [ejoL

$39]10] 9|qepod Ayonjuay
UMOJS) JO JOJOI AXonuay [B1oL

uMojs) Jo Jojop AHjonuoy
saD jo anbBea Ayonjusy |ejoy

sanIo jo anbea Ayonjuay
‘00 paIvd Jepueji [ej0

‘00 paad Japuepy

2202 ‘0Z 49qwaoa( Jo sy
le3aq siig piedun

uonealsay pue syied Ajunon 302g-umolebioas)

(441131 4"
Wd 2¥:L




9 Jo § abey

£€'¥89 £€'¥89 "OU| SIBJUSY) SWOH §,29M07 jBIO |
6LvLL lleday “ueg ‘salddns - 3 - 0ZE6 |8powsy Q3 40} 913°sal0ssAIVY P [BWal] ‘llemAq ZZ0Z/0E/) L
ZSvLL Jieday “Aleg “ddng - uollined - 7208 sieday yed s)exs Joy saddng zz0z/0g/1 L
9c'96| saliddng sjuaag dg/Boid meN - 0589 Je0|4 speied Ioj sajdels ‘sung a|deis ‘sybIT 2zoz/0e/ L 1
9z'6€2 sallddng - 018¥ BuiziajuIA PIal 10y SPIOD ‘X3 ‘BSOH JBJeAA ‘SiejeeH ZZ0Z/0S/L |
€89 a|geded sunoooy - 000z ZZOZ/0E/ 1L
‘U] SI9IUD) IWOH S,0MO7]
€98¥L'GlL  €9'8¥L'Gl Auedwog sanyn AHonjusy el
L2'¥0L ied peoyd pIoXQ - 0£9r 1Q pIox0 Z220Z/08/1 L
G8'Ly sayddng - 018% S)e9 430908 PY d|SIN ZZ0Z/0E/1 |
6Y°Cre Jed |leusien - 0/Gv G# P14 pY Hodiy ZZoz/0€/1 1
90'%9l ed ERaloyns - 0LGh lleg Jg uuUnN g 2107 ZZ02/0¢/ 11
£b'80l Med lleusien - 045 €# PIold "py Wodiy 2202/0€/1 1
0ggLL Ned J[eUSIB - 05 Z# P13l pY Hodlly Z2202/0%/1 L
25°0v2 led sineq p3 - OvSy ed sineq p3 zz0z/0g/L L
ER A sajiddng - 018¥ g9AOS ¥4l sbeD Bumeg zzoz/og/1 1
$9'909°01 IN A¥onjuay) - uolaed - 8908 uolIAeg ZZ0Z/0S/L |
£9'8ee Yed |[eysiep - 0LGY ouoD py Hodiy ZzZ0zZ/08/1L 1
9Z'665 an Ajonusy Jv4S - 0205 OV4S 220Z/08/LL
17A°TA! Med Aunod #o9S - 00oF PIaYiES P JRUUDUID 0801 ZZ0Z/0S/L )
¥£'991 Yed {eusien - 0/6¥ 157009 "py vodily 2202/0¢/1 1
80°.€2 sMed [[eYsiep - 025y L# PI31d U@ led lleysie Zzoz/0e/L L
€1°09¢ ed Aunod 1oos - ooy doys "py neuuduI) 0gzl 2202/08/1L
9.°2Z61 Yed [[eusie - 0.6t ¥ pla14 podiy 220Z/0€/L L
¥E'6E9 Med |[eysien - Q261 1d 1A Med lieysie ¢zoz/0e/)L )
sl'162 samn Apnusy - a3 - Z1E6 aueT Seq p3 L1 ZZ0Z/0S/LL
29'lee Med enejoyng - 01.6¢ "JQ UUnN ‘g aIno Zz0z/0g/ | L
€1'9ze Med BRS|oyns - 015Y lieg “JQ UunN g eno Zz0z/0e/L L
9s'zy Yed BRRjoYnS - 015% Id @0ysasIOH Z20Z/0E/1 |
Gz'08l sed Buipue sesQ - 0Loy d 393810 utoyyia vN/Buipue 18sQ zz0Z/0€/L L
npaid naaq junoaay owdp aleq

2202 ‘02 JequavaQ Jo sy
l1te3aq sjiig predun
uonealoay pue syied Ajunos 1309g-umolabioar)

(4419143
Wd LY




9 Jo g abed

(e’ Lo'sZy

19212 Jleday “aeg ‘seyddng - 3 - 0zg6 [apoway siaeq p3 10} Juled ¥oelg 2Z0zZ/0e/LL
29212 a|qefed sjunoody - 000Z 220z/0¢/1L

¥eoLe Jredsy “A19g ‘senddng - a3 - 0ze6 suoijeAousy 5703 40} UIed ZZ0Z/0S/L |
¥e0L2 _ s|gqeAed S)unoody - 0002 zzZ02/08/1}
S6'02S S6'02¢

0Z'0El salddng - 018y uonoadsul ‘uuy Jaysinbunx3 aii4 Bpig UOISSEOUOD ZZ0Z/0E/LL

G201 Jleday “Alag ‘sa)ddng - 3 - 0Z€6 uopoadsu| [enuuy JeysinBuixa aity sneq p3 zz0z/0s/)

Gz0el aouBUAUiE/SaNdANS |00d DVLS - 0026 uoigadsul [enuuy 1aysinbunx3 and Jv4S Z20Z/0S/1L L

szogl Jredoy “aies “ddng - uolined - 208 uodadsu| [enuuy JaysinBunx3 sul4 uoAed ZZ0Z/0€/11
G6°0Z5 algeked Sjunoody - 0p0Z. 220z/0¢/1L
96'ZZF  96°ZZh

¥2'80¢2 ssiiddng sonenby - uoined - v608 ood Joj S8|qED BUI] SUET ZZ0Z/08/1)
¥2'802 9|qeded siunodvy - 0007 220Z/08/11

vz sal|ddng sonenby - uoljiaed - ¥608 SSB|D S$O1q0JaY JSIBA 1o} %2010 Bded G1 ZZ0Z/0E/LL
ZLvie siqeded $unodsay - 000Z 220z/0¢/1LL
00°189'Z  00°'189'L

00°189'2 aieday “Aieg “ddng - uoljined - $208 uoljined @) 1004 PUNOLY SMOPUIM /M S100Q 20eldaY 2Z02/L0/Z)
00189 siqeked SjuNoodY - 000Z. 220Z/10/2)
000552  00°0S5'CT

00°055'z sellddng - 018¥ Hed J[eysIe 1o} YaInN ZzZ0zZ/0€/1LL
00'085'2 a|geded Sunoady - 00T 220Z/0€/11

npain Ngeq junoaoy owapy ajeq

SWEIM Uwiayg [ejoL

SWEINIIM uIMIBYS

uoNo8)0.d a4 USABH-LES |80

UOI}08)0.ld 9Ji14 UDARH-0JES

uoesodiog SOIU0RIISY [Bj0 L

uonesodion s21U0aIIIY

U} “00 MOPUIAA B SSEIS UEN,O feI0]

U} “0D MOPUIM ' SSEID UeN,O

NL ® AM JO Uoieaiday sjoeiy [e10

NL 2 AM JO Uofeasday ajpenp

220z ‘0Z 4oqwasaq Jo sy
I'e}aq sj|ig predun
uopjealday pue syied A3uno) 33095-umojabioarn

(44519144
Wd i¥:1




9 jo g abeg

80°0SL'SS  80°0CL'SS
1Z8L1 17841
Ge6¢ asusdx3 [9ABIL - 06EY SSB|D SO 18 SlIUM [ESN S.WIN ZZ0Z/0S/L |
z6'821 SnosuE|jSOSI - 0889 uonejuesald uejdie}sely suonesadQ o} POo ZZ0Z/0€/1 |
0001 Bunexiep “wund ‘BuISNOAPY - 00EY s094 BuISILeAPY %00Ge98 4 ZZ0Z/08/L )
12871 a|qeAed sjunodoy - 0002 220Z/08/11
00°'z8¥ 00°Z8F
00°Z8Y saiddng Wweiboid WA - uoned - 1808 apeled SeWw)SLYD J0) JBIS/SIUSPNIS 8oUBQ 10} SHIYS ZZ0Z/0E/L
00'z8¥% algeAed sjunoody - 000z 220210811
00'928 00°928
00°928 salddng sonenby - uolined - b608 100 Joy aunolyD pInbIT-0 2z20Z/L0/ZL
00928 slqeAed SIUN09Y - DOOZ 22021012}
vr'686'L ¥P696'L _
7559 IO pue [3n4 - 08Lp jond uawdinb3 zz0z/08/11
29715 IO pue |anJ - 08.Lp 1an B[9IyaA Ut ANoeS ZZ0Z/08/L L
08 1LYl IO PUE [N - 08.LY 19N BOIYBA "UIB JOOPIND ZZ0Z/OE/LL
b'686'] alqeAed SHUNoodY - 000z 220Z/0/11
Hpain Jgeq junosay owspy sjeqg

'sjejol

"V'N ueg Jaxelum fee )

"V'N “ueg Joxeyym

SIys-1 s Awwe) [ejoL

spys-1 s Awwe]

Alddng oid wimg |ejo.

Aiddng o1d wimsg

sajelg waynosg |ejo

S9)e)g LIBYINOS

2202 ‘0Z 1aqwadaq jo sy
['elaq sj|ig predun

uopealday pue syled AJuno) Posg-umojabioan

ceolreL
Nd i¥°L




2:22 PM
12/19/22
Accrual Basis

Ed Davis Learning Center

Financial Statement

November 2022
Income
Accounts Nov 2022 Income YTD Income Budget Balance % of Budget
3070 - City - Ed Davis Funds 39,699.99 66,166.65 158,800.00 -92,633.35 41.67%
9120 - ED - Program Income 30.00 1,945.00 5,000.00 -3,0565.00 38.9%
9130 - ED - Rental Income 500.00 J.wop.oo 5,000.00 -3,096.00 38.08%
9140 - ED - Miscellaneous Income 0.00 0.00 N mom& -500.00 ~ 0.0%
9141 - Grants/Donations 0.00 100.00 1,000.00 -900.00 10.0%
Total Income 40,229.99 70,115.65 170,300.00 -100,184.35 41.17%
Expense
Accounts Nov 2022 Expense YTD Expense Budget Balance % of Budget

9200 - ED - SALARIES | ~2,705.48 14,779.49 50,500.00 35,720.51 29.27%
9210 - ED - Employer FICA 391.76 ~2,203.00 6,100.00 3,897.00 36.12%
wﬁi@ﬁ@imsn Insurance 0.00 y ~1,300.00 1 :300.00 0.0%
9212 - ED - Workers Compensation 0.00 4,300.00 |P[mﬁwm.oo 0.00 100.0%
9213 - ED - Employer Retirement 1,030.38 4,597.33 14,000.00 9,402.67 32.84%
9214 - ED - Health Insurance mhﬁm.ﬂ 3,202.55 17,700.00 14,497 45 18.09%
9220 - ED - Liability, Prop. Insurance 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 - 0.00 100.0%
9230 - ED - Office Supplies 80.44 1,287.23 3,000.00 1,712.77 42.91%
9240 - ED - Advertising/Printing 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.0%
9250 - ED - Continuing Education 0.00 0.00 800.00 800.00 0.0%
9260 - ED - Travel Expense 0.00 526.81 600.00 73.19 87.8%
8300 : ED - MAINTENANCE SALARIES 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.0%
9310 - ED - Telephone 64.32 321.60 1,000.00 678.40 32.16%
9311 - ED - Columbia Gas 240.17 648.04 2,600.00 1,951.96 24.93%
9312 - ED - Kentucky Utilities 251.15 2,879.07 7,000.00 4,120.93 41.13%
9313 - ED - Georgetown Water 104.37 613.01 1,600.00 986.99 38.31%
9315 - ED Internet Service/Gable 262.20 1,279.49 5,000.00 3,720.51 25.59%
9320 + ED - Supplies, Serv., Repair 80,884.70 89,641.89 10,000.00 -79,641.89 896.42%
9330 - ED - Equipment 0.00 599.99 600.00 0.01 100.0%
9350 - ED - SP. EVENTS/PROG. SALARIES 1,317.97 12,651.46 36,000.00 23,348.54 35.14%
9400 - ED-Prog., Event, Supplies&Equip 509.53 6,012.50 4,000.00 -2,012.50 150.31%
9600 - ED - Miscellaneous Expenses 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00 0.0%

Total Expense 88,482.98 148,043.46 170,300.00 22,256.54 86.93%

Page 1 of 1



1:57 PM
12/19/22
Accrual Basis

Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation

Financial Statement

November 2022
Income
- Accounts Nov 2022 Income YTD Income Budget Balance % of Budget
3030 - City Funds 313,749.90 5652,116.00 ‘;.mmmboo.oo -702,884.00 43.99%
3060 - County Funds 0.00 313,750.00 1,255,000.00 -941,250.00 25.0%
3150 - Pool Income 0.00 87,162.66 258,000.00 -170,837.34 33.78%
3180  Horse Park Pool 37,334.50 41,044.50 57,700.00 -16,655.50 71.13%
3260 - Pool Concessions- Contract 0.00 1,487.17 5,000.00 -3,512.83 29.74%
3400 - Kidzworld Income 0.00 280.00 105,000.00 -104,720.00 0.27%
3430 - Fun Express Income 0.00 7,120.00 10,000.00 -2,880.00 71.2%
3470 - KLC Safety Grant 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 _-3,000.00 0.0%
3600 - Facility Rental Income ‘ B .,Ilmwm.oo 8,400.50 36,500.00 -28,099.50 23.02%
3710 .rmumnmm_ Events Income N 0.00 1,057.00 5,000.00 -3,943.00 21.14%
3720 - Private Donations 1.00 5.00 2,500.00 -2,495.00 0.2%
3730 - New Programs Income 0.00 2,000.00 5,000.00 -3,000.00 40.0%
3750 - Miscellaneous Income 0.00 40.00 300.00 -260.00 13.33%
8014 - Pavilion - 20 V Passes - 726.00 5,168.70 30,000.00 -24,831.30 17.23%
8015 - Pavilion - Daily Passes 8,087.40 46,889.48 164,000.00 -117,110.52 28.59%
8016 - Pavilion - Annual Pass [ﬂm_ﬂoo.qw 114,937.17 220,000.00 -105,062.83 52.24%
8017 - Pavilion - 6 Month Pass 702.80 4,794.30 22,000.00 -17,205.70 21.79%
8018 - Pavilion - Aquatics Programs 259.00 7,245.00 50,000.00 -42,755.00 14.49%
8020 - Pavilion Gymnasium Programs 1,670.00 7,671.34 20,000.00 -12,328.66 38.36%
8022 - Pavilion - Dance/Gymnastics Pro 5,620.00 41,218.00 114,000.00 -72,782.00 36.16%
8023 - Costumes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8024 - Pavilion - Aerobics Programs 789.00 3,718.00 15,000.00 -11,282.00 24.79%
8026 - Pavilion - Camps/Childrens Act. 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00 0.0%
8028 - Pavilion - Special Events 0.00 403.36 5,000.00 -4,596.64 8.07%
8030 - Pavilion - Child Care -58.04 -3.04 350.00 -353.04 -0.87%
8032 - Pavilion - Facility Rental 1,770.00 14,605.50 45,000.00 -30,394.50 32.46%
8034 - Pavilion - Concession/Vending 471.56 3,267.80 10,000.00 -6,732.20 32.68%
8035 - Gift Certificates 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8036 - Pavilion - Miscellaneous 0.00 11.00 500.00 -489.00 2.2%
Total Income 390,098.91 1,264,389.44 3,696,850.00 -2,432,460.56 34.2%

Page 1 of 4



1:57 PM
12/19/22
Accrual Basis

Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation
Financial Statement

November 2022
Expense
Accounts Nov 2022 income YTD Expense Budget Balance % of Budget
4030 - ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES - FT 16,301.32 90,434.55 300,000.00 209,565.45 30.15%
4060 - Employer FICA Tax 9,511.70 46,798.36 130,000.00 83,201.64 36.0%
4090 - Unemployment Insurance 157.70 618.67 17,500.00 16,881.33 3.54%
4120 - Workers Compensation . 0.00 38,628.98 59,000.00 20,371.02 65.47%
4130 - Drug Testing 0.00 665.00 5,000.00 4,335.00 13.3%
4150 - Employers Retirement i 18,044.55 81,494.33 218,000.00 136,505.67 37.38%
4180 - Health Insurance 17,967.16 87,033.09 290,000.00 202,966.91 30.01%
4200 - Staff Uniforms 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.0%
4201 - REC. MANAGERS SALARIES - FT 7,067.56 38,560.79 153,000.00 114,439.21 25.2%
4202 - PAV. OPERATIONS SALARIES - PT 15,398.38 79,696.04 185,400.00 o 105,703.96 42.99%
4240 - Office Phone 600.10 2,996.54 1,800.00 -1,196.54 166.47%
4260 - mn:i_sm:alzﬁﬂm_ﬁl‘\\ 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.0%
4270 - Office Supplies and Equipment 4,605.11 35,126.00 46,000.00 10,874.00 76.36%
4280 - Professional Fees 330.25 3,775.17 25,000.00 21,224.83 15.1%
4300 - Advertising, Print., Marketing 838.81 11,926.86 25,000.00 13,073.14 A7.71%
4320 - Technology Support 18,227.49 39,668.77 40,000.00 331.23 99.17%
4360 - Continuing Education 360.00 2,357.79 11,000.00 8,642.21 21.43%
4370 - Liability, Equipment Insurance 23.21 78,251.51 94,000.00 15,748.49 83.25%
4390 - Travel Expense 39.35 1,344.04 7,000.00 5,655.96 19.2%
4450 - PARKS MAINT. SALARIES -FT 13,359.30 B 76,579.29 258,000.00 181,420.71 29.68%
4460 - PARKS MAINT. HOURLY - PT 0.00 o 7,198.26 80,000.00 72,801.74 9.0%
4470 - FACILITY MAINT. SALARIES - PT 5,232.57 26,645.17 70,000.00 43,354.83 38.07%
4480 - FACILITY MAINT. SALARIES - FT 9,498.82 \Wol_mmm.._m 190,000.00 139,431.87 26.62%
4509 - Trail Maintenance 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.0%
4510 - Suffoletta Park 988.73 6,442.86 12,500.00 6,057.14 51.54%
4520 - Skate Park 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.0%
4540 - Ed Davis Park 263.24 1,359.19 6,000.00 4,640.81 22.65%
4570 - Marshall Park 2,566.58 13,622.37 16,000.00 2,477.63 84.52%
4600 - Scott County Park 1,514.77 5,940.18 13,000.00 7,059.82 45.69%
4610 - Oser Landing Park 180.25 897.79 5,000.00 4,102.21 17.96%
4630 - Oxford Road Park 104.71 521.21 2,000.00 1,478.79 26.06%

Page 2 of 4



1:57 PM
12/19/22
Accrual Basis

Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation
Financial Statement

Accounts
4640 - Great Crossing Park
4650 - Royal Spring Park
4660 - Vehicle Maintenance and Parts
4690 + Equipment Maintenance and Parts
4750 - Cell phones
4780 - Fuel and Oil
4810 - Supplies
4850 - Parks Equipment
4930 - SUFFOLETTA POOL SALARIES
5000 - HORSE PARK LG HOURY
5020 - SFAC Kentucky Utilities
5050 - SFAC Georgetown Water
5060 - SFAC Center Phone
5140 - SFAC Pool Supplies/Chemicals
5200 - SFAC Pool Supplies/Maintenance
6280 - Little League Baseball
6330 - Archery

6340 - Youth Softball

6370 - Youth Soccer

6400 - Youth Football

6420 - Youth Volleyball

6430 - Georgetown Stingrays

6440 - Super Sharks

6460 - KIDZWORLD SALARIES

6490 - Kidzworld Supplies

6500 - Kidzworld-Transportation

6520 - Kidzworld Lunch Program
6550 - Fun Express Supplies

6551 - FUN EXPRESS SALARIES
6700 - SPORTS CAMPS SALARIES PT
6720 - Sports Camps Supplies

6840 - NEW PROG/SPEC EVENTS SAL PT
6850 - New Prog/Sp Events Supplies

November 2022

Nov 2022 Income YTD Expense Budget Balance % of Budget
0.00 0.00 12,500.00 12,500.00 0.0%
29.44 147.42 ~ 5,500.00 5,352.58 2.68%
11.06 6,273.98 12,500.00 6,226.02 50.19%
203.44 4,038.88 13,000.00 8,961.12 31.07%
938.60 4,706.40 12,000.00 7,293.60 39.22%
2,218.04 17,679.16 33,000.00 15,320.84 53.57%
6,642.67 90,766.75 78,000.00 -12,766.75 116.37%
0.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 0.0%
44.92 66,048.20 107,200.00 41,151.80 61.61%
0.00 23,730.71 33,500.00 9,769.29 70.84%
599.26 31,171.36 35,000.00 3,828.64 89.06%
35.90 14,901.31 27,000.00 12,098.69 55.19%
341.55 1,746.80 3,700.00 1,953.20 47.21%
1,151.74 15,250.78 33,000.00 17,749.22 46.21%
130.25 9,220.03 21,000.00 11,779.97 43.91%
0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.0%
- 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 42,378.99 98,000.00 55,621.01 43.24%
0.00 4,995.58 5,000.00 4.42 99.91%
0.00 7,178.38 22,000.00 14,821.62 32.63%
0.00 993.97 600.00 -393.97 165.66%
0.00 427.94 1,000.00 572.06 42.79%
0.00 2,239.50 12,000.00 9,760.50 18.66%
0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.0%
0.00 1,012.14 5,000.00 3,987.86 20.24%
562.62 3,822.21 1,500.00 -2,322.21 254.81%

Page 3 of 4



1:57 PM
12/19/22
Accrual Basis

Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation
Financial Statement

Accounts
6880 - Miscellaneous
8066 - Pavilion - Columbia Gas
8068 - Pavilion - Kentucky Utilities
8070 - Pavilion - Georgetown Water
8074 - Pavilion - Supp., Serv., Repair
8076 - Pavilion - Equipment
8080 - PAVILION - GYM PROGRAM SALARIES
8081 - Pavilion - Gym Program w:uu_mmw‘
8082 - PAVILION - AEROBICS SALARIES
8083 - Pavilion - Aerobics Supplies
8084 - PAVILION - DANCE/GYM SALARIES
8085 - Pavilion - Dance/Gym Supplies
8088 - PAVILION - SPECIAL EVENTS SALAR
8089 - mws__o: - Special Events Suppl

8090 - Pavilion - Concession

8092 - PAVILION - AQUATICS SALARIES PT
8094 - Pavilion - Aquatics Supplies

8098 - Pavilion - Child Care Supplies
8100 - Pavilion - Fitness/Wgt Rm Suppl
8102 - Pavilion - Gymnasium Supplies
8104 - Pavilion - Miscellaneous Expens

Total Expense

November 2022

Nov 2022 Income YTD Expense Budget Balance % of Budget
248.92 364.80 800.00 435.20 45.6%
6,454.17 _14,397.32 53,000.00 38,602.68 2717%
10,606.65 60,480.41 140,000.00 79,519.59 43.2%
4,199.52 20,957.52 60,000.00 39,042.48 34.93%
9,312.76 72,749.01 200,000.00 127,250.99 36.38%
0.00 49.99 12,000.00 11,950.01 0.42%
150.18 739.30 8,000.00 7,260.70 9.24%
518.72 734.84 2,000.00 1,265.16 36.74%
2,161.16 11,448.42 61,800.00 50,351.58 18.53%
- 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.0%
5,407.58 16,008.19 55,000.00 38,991.81 29.11%
0.00 232.08) 8,500.00 8,267.92 2.73%
0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.0%
71.76 1,697.70 1,250.00 -447.70 135.82%
0.00 0.00 0.00 B 0.00 0.0%
17,709.73 71,833.38 210,000.00 138,166.62 34.21%
2,602.01 17,185.39 20,000.00 2,814.61 85.93%
0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.0%
629.94 2,476.83 2,500.00 23.17 99.07%
0.00 134.71 1,000.00 865.29 13.47%
0.00 0.00 800.00 800.00 0.0%
216,164.25 1,469,271.32 3,696,850.00 2,227,578.68 39.74%

Page 4 of 4



